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Fulmer, Benjamin C

From: Dunaway, Angela D
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 2:06 PM
To: CJ Mann; Latarsha Dunkley
Cc: Holley, Kelsey; Townsend, Jeneen; Alvarez, Ana; Allard, Trace; Doerr, Jonathan
Subject: Vistabution award_RFB.Informal.Abatement 13_executed contract 8.15.23

Attached is executed contract RFB.Informal.Abatement 13.  Page 1 of the attached contract (shown below) 
indicates the projects Vistabution was awarded.  
 
The Program Delivery Office (PDO) will be contacting you to implement these services. 
 
Thank you for your assistance returning the citizens of North Carolina to their homes! 
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Angie Dunaway, CPPB, CPM, NCCM  
Chief Procurement Officer 
Office of Recovery and Resiliency 
(919) 609-0937  Cell 
angie.dunaway@ncdps.gov 
 
 

 
 
  
E-mail correspondence sent to and from this address may be subject to the provisions of G.S. 132-1, the North Carolina Public 
Records Law, and may be subject to monitoring and disclosed to third parties, including law enforcement personnel, by an 
authorized state official.  
 
 




